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12966 On-Line Electronic Auction Service RFI - Questions and Responses  
 
Q1.   Does the Iowa DOT currently have an active contract regarding On-line Electronic Auction Service to 

sell Iowa DOT owned parcels of land?  
   
A1.    No, we do not currently have an active contract with an on-line electronic auction service. 
  
Q1.   If the Iowa DOT currently sells parcels of land through auctions or public sales, could the County please 

provide the following: 
-annual gross sales revenue for each of the past 5 years 
-number of auctions or sales per year 
-Catalog or inventory list for the most recent 3 sales/auctions 

 
A1.    The Property Management section has only been utilizing electronic auction services for just under two 

years.  During that time, we have had four electronic auctions.  We normally average 10-15 properties 
for each electronic auction.  Details on the last 2 years of sales are attached. 

 
Q1.   Are the parcels to be sold commercial use parcels, residential use parcels, or some other type of 

parcel?  If the type of land parcels to be sold would be a combination of different types, would it be 
possible to provide an estimated breakdown by percentage of each type (i.e. 20% commercial, 60% 
residential, 20% other)? 

 
A1.    We sell all types of property, both improved and unimproved.  The approximate percentages are as 

follows: 
• 90% agricultural 
• 5% residential 
• 5% other (former district offices and DOT garages, etc.)     

 
Q1.   In section 2.3 it mentions the parcels are located at various locations around the state of Iowa. Is their 

any pattern or trend where the parcels are located? For example, are most of the parcels located in or 
nearby cities or towns, or are they more rural in nature? 

 
A1.    We make every attempt to group parcels together in a specific area or corridor.  We also have a need 

to sell individual parcels around the state which may stand alone.  The majority of the parcels we sell 
are rural, but we also have residential and commercials sales located within city limits around the state. 

 
Q1.   It is stated in section 3.7 in part, "Some of these properties may have very nominal value, and others 

may have significant value." 
 
•Would you be able to provide a listing of parcels that would be designated to be sold and the 
estimated value for each parcel? The parcels do not need to be identified by exact location but just by a 
number (i.e. parcel #1, parcel #2, etc.). 

 
A1.    There is currently no listing of parcels to be sold, but we do anticipate having an electronic auction 

within the next three months.  Listing of parcels and their value will be provided in the RFP.  
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AUCTION FIRM TYPE LOT # LOCATION AREA IMPROVEMENTS # OF # OF APPRAISAL $ SALE $ % NET $ % NOTES

BIDDERS BIDS

4/5/2013 RESULTS

Peoples online 1 Fairfield 1.67 Acres Maintenance Gar. 10 67 122,000 76,000 62% 70,680 58%

Peoples online 2 Ottumwa 29.2 Acres Timbered 14 64 50,000 28,100 56% 26,133 52%

Peoples online 3 Ottumwa 9.18 Acres Timbered 11 54 55,000 26,800 49% 24,924 45%

Peoples online 4 Ottumwa 3.3 Acres Timbered 8 21 1,500 3,400 226% 3,162 211%

Peoples online 5 Batavia 15.93 Acres Tillable 9 51 68,000 70,300 103% 65,379 96% CSR 73.4

Peoples online 6 Batavia 2.14 Acres City Lot 6 34 8,600 8,400 98% 7,812 91%

Peoples online 7 Hartford 3.5 Acres Acreage Site 7 15 33,000 5,100 15% 4,743 14% Irregular Acreage Site

Peoples online 8 Carlisle 1.02 Acres City Lot 7 10 13,000 3,000 23% 2,790 21% City Lot  With No Access  

Peoples online 9 Harlan .13 Acres City Lot 2 10 8,100 1,000 12% 930 11% Narrow Strip, Not Buildable

Totals 66.07 Acres 74 326 359,200 222,100 64% 206,553 58%

6/6/2013 RESULTS

Peoples online 1 Cedar Rapids 1 SQ BLK District 6 Building 10 56 300,000 180,100.50 60% 167,493.46 56%

Peoples online 2 Ankeny 19.1 Acres Former Rest Area 8 15 312,000 149,850 48% 139,360.50 47%

Peoples online 3 Pleasant Hill 19.2 Acres Hay Ground 8 44 84,500 49,180 58% 45,737.40 54%

Peoples online 4 Pleasant Hill 5.82 Acres Acreage Site 12 73 70,000 40,000 57% 37,200.00 53%

Peoples online 5 Pleasant Hill 13.85 Acres Hay Ground 10 59 132,000 52,850 40% 49,150.50 37%

Totals 58.97 Acres 48 247 898,500 471,980.50 53% 438,941.87 49%

Jon Hjelm on site 1 Dickinson CTY 6.66 Acres Acreage/ House 3 15 324,000 255,000 242,250

YTD Totals 2013 131.70 Acres 125 588 1,581,700 949,080.50 66% 887,744.87 58%
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AUCTION FIRM TYPE LOT # LOCATION AREA IMPROVEMENTS # OF # OF APPRAISAL $ SALE $ % NET $ % NOTES

BIDDERS BIDS

5/6/2014 RESULTS

Peoples online 1 Wapello CTY 12.65 Acres Timbered 10 37 9,700 5,000 4,650

Peoples online 2 Wapello CTY 3.71 Acres Hay  Ground 7 55 25,000 21,500 19,995

Peoples online 3 Waverly .46 Acres City Lot 10 38 11,200 11,500 10,416

Peoples online 4 Webster CTY 47.24 Acres Tillable 10 93 369,500 310,100 288,393

Peoples online 5 Webster CTY 28.74 Acres Borrow/ Hay 10 347 274,700 186,100 173,073

Peoples online 6 Webster CTY 19.85 Acres Tillable 7 38 167,600 106,100 98,673

Peoples online 7 Webster CTY 3.61 Acres Tillable 5 38 35,300 21,600 20,088 Excess Strip

Peoples online 8 Webster CTY 4.51 Acres Tillable 5 101 45,100 22,650 21,064.50 Excess Strip

Peoples online 9 Webster CTY 5.94 Acres Tillable 4 83 57,300 25,799.90 23,993.91 Excess Strip

Peoples online 10 Pleasant Hill 5.91 Acres City Lot 5 25 60,000 10,300 9,579

Peoples online 11 Pleasant Hill 25.60 Acres City Lot 16 86 460,000 260,300 242,079 Development Ground

Totals 158.22 Acres 89 941 1,515,400.00 980,494.00 62% 912,004.41 57%

YTD Totals 2014 158.22 Acres 89 941 1,515,400.00 980,494.00 62% 912,004.41 57%

GRAND ALL 289.92 214 1,529 3,097,100.00 1,929,574.50 64% 1,799,749.28 58%

TOTALS YEARS             ACRES


